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McFarland, Bridget W. (CMS/OSORA)

From: Porter, Nancy K (IS) <Nancy.Porter@ngc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 5:15 PM
To: Hughes, Lateefah C. (CMS/CPC)
Subject: RE: CME085 audit cases.xlsx -- Please verify/clarify rules

Lateefah, 
 

 
Nancy 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Hughes, Lateefah C. (CMS/CPC) [mailto:Lateefah.Hughes@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 4:48 PM 
To: Porter, Nancy K (IS); Mattes, Marilyn L (IS) 
Cc: Pulley, Tobi A. (CMS/CDHPC); Smith, Jonathan (CMS/CM) 
Subject: EXT :Re: CME085 audit cases.xlsx -- Please verify/clarify rules 
 
Hi Nancy, 
 
(b)(5)

(b)(5)
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Thanks, 
 
Lateefah  
Lateefah Hughes, Health Insurance Specialist  
Division of Payment Validation  
CMS/CPC/Medicare Plan Payment Group  
410.786.2491  
Lateefah.hughes@cms.hhs.gov 
  

From: Hughes, Lateefah C. (CMS/CPC)  
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 03:59 PM 
To: 'Nancy.Porter@ngc.com' <Nancy.Porter@ngc.com>; 'Marilyn.Mattes@ngc.com' <Marilyn.Mattes@ngc.com>  
Cc: Pulley, Tobi A. (CMS/CDHPC); Smith, Jonathan (CMS/CM)  
Subject: Re: CME085 audit cases.xlsx  
  

Lateefah Hughes, Health Insurance Specialist  
Division of Payment Validation  
CMS/CPC/Medicare Plan Payment Group  
410.786.2491  
Lateefah.hughes@cms.hhs.gov 
  

From: Porter, Nancy K (IS) [mailto:Nancy.Porter@ngc.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 03:57 PM 
To: Hughes, Lateefah C. (CMS/CPC); Mattes, Marilyn L (IS) <Marilyn.Mattes@ngc.com>  
Cc: Pulley, Tobi A. (CMS/CDHPC); Smith, Jonathan (CMS/CM)  
Subject: RE: CME085 audit cases.xlsx  

 

From: Hughes, Lateefah C. (CMS/CPC) [mailto:Lateefah.Hughes@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 3:36 PM 
To: Porter, Nancy K (IS); Mattes, Marilyn L (IS) 
Cc: Pulley, Tobi A. (CMS/CDHPC); Smith, Jonathan (CMS/CM) 
Subject: EXT :Re: CME085 audit cases.xlsx 
 
Nancy, 

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
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 05:51 PM 
To: Porter, Nancy K (IS) <Nancy.Porter@ngc.com>; Mattes, Marilyn L (IS) <Marilyn.Mattes@ngc.com>  
Cc: Pulley, Tobi A. (CMS/CDHPC); Smith, Jonathan (CMS/CM)  
Subject: RE: CME085 audit cases.xlsx  
  
Ok, thanks! 
 

From: Porter, Nancy K (IS) [mailto:Nancy.Porter@ngc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 5:24 PM 
To: Hughes, Lateefah C. (CMS/CPC); Mattes, Marilyn L (IS) 
Cc: Pulley, Tobi A. (CMS/CDHPC); Smith, Jonathan (CMS/CM) 
Subject: RE: CME085 audit cases.xlsx 
 
Lateefah, 

 
Nancy  
 

From: Hughes, Lateefah C. (CMS/CPC) [mailto:Lateefah.Hughes@cms.hhs.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 5:10 PM 
To: Porter, Nancy K (IS); Mattes, Marilyn L (IS) 
Cc: Pulley, Tobi A. (CMS/CDHPC); Smith, Jonathan (CMS/CM) 
Subject: EXT :RE: CME085 audit cases.xlsx 
 
Thanks Nancy, 

 

From: Porter, Nancy K (IS) [mailto:Nancy.Porter@ngc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 4:31 PM 
To: Hughes, Lateefah C. (CMS/CPC); Mattes, Marilyn L (IS) 
Cc: Pulley, Tobi A. (CMS/CDHPC); Smith, Jonathan (CMS/CM) 
Subject: RE: CME085 audit cases.xlsx 
 
Lateefah, 

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)




